CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH
LIBRARY COMMISSION MEETING

January 12, 2015
Manhattan Beach City Hall
City Council Chambers
1400 Highland Avenue
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266

6:30 PM
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
ROLL CALL
Commissioner Cooperman Commissioner Hartzell
Commissioner Cleamons Commissioner Elasowich

Commissioner Silverman

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
December 8, 2014

CEREMONIAL

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (3-Minute Limit)

The public may address the Commission regarding City business not on the
agenda.

STAFF ITEMS

COMMISSION ITEMS

GENERAL BUSINESS
15/0112.1 Sunday Library Hours

ADJOURNMENT



TO:
Library Commission

FROM:
Gina Allen, Recreation Services Manager

SUBJECT:
Library Commission to Discuss the Option of Considering Sunday Library Hours.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Library Commission will discuss and provide recommendations for Sunday Library
Hours for the City Council’'s consideration.

FISCAL:
There is no fiscal impact at this time.

BACKGROUND:

At the January 6, 2015 City Council meeting, City Council approved the Library
Commission’s request to discuss Sunday Library Hours and directed the Library
Commission to evaluate options for the City Council’'s consideration.

DISCUSSION:

Working together with City Staff and Los Angeles County library staff, the Commission
will gather budgeting and staffing information, analyze the data and recommend options
for Sunday Library Hours to the City Council.

CONCLUSION:
The Library Commission will discuss and provide recommendations for Sunday Library

Hours for the City Council’s consideration.
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